



IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico

RECEIVED

DEC 7 1961

December 5, 1961 D. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Keweenaw Oil Company
P. O. Box 3786
Odessa, Texas

Gentlemen:

Your Notice of Intention to Drill well No. 1 Big Circle (copy attached) in the NE1/4 sec. 25, T. 19 S., R. 32 E., N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, lease New Mexico 077006, has been forwarded to this office for approval.

Pursuant to authority delegated to me by the Director, Geological Survey, on November 28, 1961, I hereby approve the Notice of Intention to Drill well No. 1 Big Circle to a depth of approximately 3,200 feet to test the Yates formation.

Please notify the District Engineer, Geological Survey, Drawer U, Artesia, New Mexico, in sufficient time for a representative to witness all cementing operations.

Very truly yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) CARL C. TRAYWICK

CARL C. TRAYWICK
Acting Regional Oil and Gas Supervisor

Copy to: Washington
Mining Branch (2)
✓ MDC-Artesia (2) (w/2cys Notice)
Artesia (w/cy Notice)
Roswell Office Copy



UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
WASHINGTON, D. C.
WASHINGTON, D. C.

OF

Department of the Interior
Geological Survey

Washington, D. C.
February 1, 1904

Dear Sir:

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 28th inst. in relation to the proposed extension of the lease for the use of the land owned by the United States, in the State of Texas, for the purpose of erecting a dam across the Rio Grande, at the mouth of the Rio Conchos, in the County of El Paso, Texas.

I am sorry to hear that the proposed extension of the lease for the use of the land owned by the United States, in the State of Texas, for the purpose of erecting a dam across the Rio Grande, at the mouth of the Rio Conchos, in the County of El Paso, Texas, is not approved by the Commission on the Rio Grande.

I am sorry to hear that the proposed extension of the lease for the use of the land owned by the United States, in the State of Texas, for the purpose of erecting a dam across the Rio Grande, at the mouth of the Rio Conchos, in the County of El Paso, Texas, is not approved by the Commission on the Rio Grande.

Very truly yours,

John C. Johnson
Chief of Division

Very truly yours,
John C. Johnson
Chief of Division
Washington, D. C.